

# S. J. McKee Archives



### Jeff Umphrey Memorial Centre

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions8280

Part Of:	BUPC 2 Campus buildings
Description Level:	Sub-series
Series Number:	2.11
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1970
Physical Description:	9 photographs
History /	

Biographical:

The Jeff Umphrey Memorial Centre was completed in 1970 and is located on the north side of Victoria Avenue and 20th Street. Campus Books was located in the basement of the Umphrey Centre from 1970 to 1978. Once Campus Books moved to the lower McMaster Concourse, the University Archives occupied the basement from 1981 to 1997. A branch of the Bank of Montreal was located on the west side of the building until c. 2006 when the Department of Fine Arts moved into the Umphrey Centre and the Glen P. Sutherland Gallery was constructed on the main floor.

Scope and Content:

Sub-series consists of photographs of the Jeff Umphrey Memorial Centre and the various University organizations that have operated out of the Centre.



### John R. Brodie Science Centre

#### http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions8279

Part Of:	BUPC 2 Campus buildings
Description Level:	Sub-series
Series Number:	2.9
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1950s-1982; predominant 1970s
Physical Description:	20 photographs

History /

Biographical:

The John R. Brodie Science Centre was completed in 1971, with the official opening on May 7, 1972. It is located in the southeast corner of the campus and houses the Faculty of Science. The Brodie Building was named for John R. Brodie, a Brandon man who donated \$250,000 to Brandon College in 1963 with the stipulation that the money be used for a Science Centre.

Scope and Content:

Sub-series consists of photographs of the John R. Brodie Science Centre.

Notes:

Additional biographical information on John R. Brodie is available in his bio file in the Reading Room.



## A.E. McKenzie Building and George T. Richardson Centre

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions949

Part Of:	BUPC 2 Campus buildings
Description Level:	Sub-series
Series Number:	2.4
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	c. 1959 - 1995
Physical Description:	43 photographs

History /

Biographical:

The J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre and the A.E. McKenzie Building were both completed in 1960. The Evans Theatre is named for John Robert Charles Evans, who served as president of Brandon College from 1928 to 1959. The A.E. McKenzie Building was originally the Library and Arts building, and was named for A.E. McKenzie, a local businessman and supporter of the College. The George T. Richardson Centre, which includes the Evans Theatre and the John E. Robbins Library, was completed in 1993.

Scope and Content:

Sub-series consists of photographs of the A.E. McKenzie Building, the George T. Richardson Centre, the J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre, the John E. Robbins Library and the link between the Evans Theatre and the McKenzie Building.



### University of Manitoba's Convocation

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions2945

Part Of:	BUPC 1 Convocation
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	1.1
Item Number:	1.1.398
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	June 8th, 1977
Physical Description:	5" x 7" (colour)

Scope and Content:

Dr. L. Dulmage, Dr. R. Campbell, and Dr. W.J. Condo. The University of Manitoba held their convocation in Brandon because of their 100th anniversary.



## Aerial views and campus photographs

#### http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions6

Part Of:	BUPC 2 Campus buildings
Description Level:	Sub-series
Series Number:	2.1
GMD:	graphic
GMD: Date Range:	graphic c.1920s; c.1950s - c.2000
	0

History /

Biographical:

Aerial photographs of the campus were generally commissioned by the College/University to record important milestones, such as centennials, changes in status, and building projects. The general campus photographs were placed in this sub-series because the composition of the images made it difficult to place them with individual buildings.

Scope and Content:

Sub-series consists of photographs of the Brandon College and Brandon University campus.

Name Access: Flora Cowan Residence

Subject Access: Aerial views Brandon College